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Mr. Charles A. E. Brandt 3 ¢
Chief Conservator, Artistic and

Historic Works on Paper s P TORR
Provincial Archives of Manitoba ‘
200 vVaughan St.
WINNIPEG

Dear Mr. Brandt,

We are pleased to accept your article, 'Conserving Audubon's
Birds of America, Volume I, for publication in The Beaver.

Only one or two details: Could we quote the current market
price of such a volume, and/or one of the prints? I'm

sure readers would be interested in the value of this rare
volume and hand-coloured prints.

We will schedule it tentatively for Winter 1982, and could
consider using one of the prints on the cover.

I expect the term 'double elephant' folio ediction would
mean 2 (711 x 584 mm). I would insert this in brackets if
it is correct

On page 4 - Thirty-eight samples were taken of the pigments
used in the colouring of the 1mages, these (?) were removed
by sharp scalpel... . , >

“IE will look forward to hearing from you on these details.
In the meantime, I have asked that our cheque forx$400 Qe
mailed to you from Toronto.
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Yours sincerely,
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(Mrs.) Helen Burgess _\l e
Editor N\~
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